## Santa Ana Unified School District 1601 E. Chestnut Avenue Santa Ana, California 92701

#### MINUTES

# REGULAR MEETING SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION November 24, 2009

#### CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 4:45 p.m. by Mr. Hernández. Other members in attendance were Dr. Yamagata-Noji, Mr. Palacio, and Mr. Reyna.

Cabinet members present were Ms. Russo, Dr. Olsky, Mr. Lopez, Mr. Mendez, Mr. Ayala, Ms. Lohnes, and Mr. Dixon.

#### PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS

Board President Hernández asked those wishing to address the Board in matters pertaining to Closed Session to step to the podium.

There were no speakers to address the Board regarding Closed Session items.

#### RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION

The Regular meeting was immediately recessed to Closed Session to consider student discipline issues, negotiations, and personnel matters.

#### RECONVENE OPEN MEETING

The Regular meeting reconvened at 6:30 p.m.

## PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Angelica Albarran, Santa Ana High School student.

## SUPERINTENDENT'S COMMENTS

The Superintendent called upon Santa Ana High School Associated Student Body President Darian Martinez and Senior Class President Diana Velasquez who provided an update on activities at Santa Ana High School.

## Recognition:

Ms. Russo introduced Ms. Phalen Lim of the Cambodian Family Foundation, as an unsung hero in the Santa Ana community. Phalen is one of three community leaders to receive the California Wellness Foundation Peace Prize for her work in preventing violence in the community. The award was presented at the 17th Annual California Peace Prize ceremony held in San Francisco recently. This year she served on our school district's parent conference planning committee, which assists in educating parents about educational resources. Ms. Russo called upon Ms. Patricia Gomez, SAUSD Parent and Family Community Coordinator, who recognized Phalen Lim for her exemplary work with SAUSD parents and students. Mr. Sundaram Rama, former executive director of The Cambodian Family was present for the recognition.

Ms. Lim was presented a bouquet of flowers and a certificate for her achievements.

Mr. Juan Lopez, Associate Superintendent of Human Resources, introduced our newest administrators to the Board and community:

Charlotte Ervin, Head Start Coordinator Steven Torres, Assistant Principal, Santa Ana High School Todd Butcher, District Construction Manager

The Superintendent announced that Middle College High School is a nationally recognized Blue Ribbon School, one of only 314 across the nation and out of more than 120,000 nationwide. In order to celebrate this remarkable accolade, Mr. Jack O'Connell, State Superintendent of Public Instruction will be celebrating with the school's staff, students, parents and college partner (Santa Ana College) on Monday, November 30.

Segerstrom High's Football Team won its first ever league title as the Goldenwest League champs after defeating Santa Ana High School, 35-14, on November 13, 2009, at Santa Ana Stadium. The team finished the regular season (6-4), going undefeated in league. The Jaguars prevailed in the first round of the CIF southern section southwest division play offs against Lakewood's Mayfair High School at home. On Friday, November 27, Segerstrom faces Laguna Hills High in the second round.

Ms. Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent of Support Services, updated the Board about the H1N1 flu vaccinations. Ms. Lohnes stated the SAUSD works closely with the Orange County Health Care Agency. Flu clinics for students with chronic health conditions were held recently. She stated that the District was provided with the first dose of injectables on November 13. A clinic at Villa Fundamental and McFadden Intermediate occurred last weekend, providing 1,800 injectables to students. Today, another clinic was held for students and employees administering 217 doses from  $3:00-6:00~\rm p.m.$  She stated that the health care agency notified the district just today that the mist was being made available and she and her team were making plans to serve all employees.

Ms. Russo announced that tomorrow, Wednesday, November 25, is a non-instruction day for students and staff. Therefore, schools will be closed for the Thanksgiving Holiday through Friday, November 27. She wished all a safe and happy Thanksgiving. School will resume on Monday, November 30.

#### RECOGNITION

CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE OF THE MONTH - NOVEMBER 2009 - ELVA L. MORALES

Mr. Art Jimenez, Director of Classified Personnel, called upon Ms. Julie Infante, Santa Ana High School Principal, to recognize the Classified Employee of the Month for November, Elva Morales. Ms. Infante stated that Ms. Morales serves as Registrar at Santa Ana High School. With Santa Ana High School being the largest high school in SAUSD, with over 3300 students, Elva is an individual who has demonstrated her ability to complete her job with high efficiency. She maintains a positive attitude towards parents, students and staff. She is professional and always has a smile on her face. She goes above-and-beyond the call-of-duty. With Elva tonight, are her sons, Jason and Armando; daughters, Candence and Amanda; grandson Christan, boyfriend Jose, brothers, Alfredo Amezcua, Juan Barba, and niece Valerie Amezcua.

On behalf of the District and the Board, Elva was presented a plaque engraved with her name and month for which she was honored and a gift certificate for dinner.

Board of Education Minutes
November 24, 2009

#### PUBLIC HEARING

## California School Employees Association Initial Bargain Proposal to Santa Ana Unified School District for 2009-10 school year.

Mr. Hernández declared the meeting open to conduct a Public Hearing to receive comments regarding the California School Employees Association Initial Bargain Proposal to Santa Ana Unified School District for 2009-10 school year. He asked if there were any individuals wishing to speak.

There were no individuals wishing to address the public hearing.

#### CHANGE IN AGENDA ORDER

#### PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS

President Hernández asked those members of the community who wished to address the Board to step forward as he called their names.

Ms. Lilia Amaro, SAUSD employee, addressed the Board. She asked should there be another wave of classified cuts that the Board considers reducing at the District office rather than school sites. She stated that schools/students are thriving and would not want to interrupt their learning.

#### PRESENTATIONS

## #1 Presentation: Santa Ana College/Santa Ana Unified School District Partnership Programs Update

Superintendent Russo welcomed and recognized administration and staff from Santa Ana College (SAC), University of California, Irvine (UCI) and California State University, Fullerton (CSUF), who were in attendance for the presentation. She said that it was an honor to have them at the meeting. She thanked them for their partnership with the SAUSD. Ms. Russo then called upon Mr. Ayala, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Division. Mr. Ayala said that the presentation would include information about the shared programs, grants, and personnel that makes up the partnership. He stated that the collaborative work would help address the SAUSD's secondary strategic plan for the coming years. He called Mrs. Dawn Miller, Director of Secondary Achievement, who presented the information.

Mrs. Miller reviewed secondary goals that include:

- Students will increase knowledge and skills in both English Language Arts (ELA) and Mathematics standards evident by the increase of student CST scores and the increase the number of A-C letter grades
- Implementation of a comprehensive college/career program in order to prepare all students to be successful in higher learning beyond high school
- identified focus through student engagement, college/career plan, walkthroughs, data chats, development of instructional leadership skills

Mrs. Miller briefly reviewed the partnership structure. She provided goals of the various college readiness programs such as GEAR UP, Saturday Academy of Law, TRIO, Upward Bound, various outreaches, and Achieving College. She then reviewed the college-attendance rates at 78% which is significantly higher than California's overall rate of 51% for all students.

Mrs. Miller stated that SAUSD doubled the number of students completing required college prep over five years as well. She reviewed nine-year trends of SAUSD's registration, English placement, and math placement upon entrance at SAC. Ms. Miller recognized all in attendance. Trustees and Superintendent paid tribute to all partners for their contributions and services to the SAUSD.

#### SAC:

- Dr. Erlinda J. Martinez, President
- Dr. Sara Lundquist, Vice President of Student Services
- Dr. Lilia Tanakeyowma, Dean of Student Affairs
- Micki Bryant, Dean of Counseling
- Aurora Kamimura, Director of Educational Opportunity Program Services
- Romelia Madrigal, Coordinator, Upward Bound
- John Vu, Coordinator, Gear Up
- Maria Sanchez-Mendez, Gear Up Site Coordinator
- Marco Ramirez, Coordinator, Talent Search
- Veronica Hurtado, Talent Search
- Elizabeth Lomeli, Talent Search
- Leo Pastrana, Talent Search
- Luis Dorado, Outreach Coordinator
- Victor Castro, Outreach Specialist
- Luisa Ruiz, Outreach Specialist

## UCI:

- Dr. Stephanie Reyes-Tuccio, Director, Center for Educational Partnership
  - Viviana Ramos, Saturday Academy of Math Lead
  - Karina Hamilton, Director, Saturday Academy of Law
  - Julie Lindo, Gear Up
  - Rudy Santacruz, EAOP

#### CSUF:

• Mark Kamimura-Jimenez, Vice President, Student Affairs

#### Padres Promotores:

- Rosa Harrison
- Alberta Ramirez
- Paula O'Campo
- Ofelia Martinez
- Maria Tapia

Representatives from each college/university were provided the opportunity to briefly state what the district could do to help the partnership. Some comments included the need for philanthropic groups to help fund immigrant students, coordinate support network, to equally support/balance students; currently have spanned boundaries.

## #2 Presentation - Fundamental Registration Timeline

Mr. Mendez, Assistant Superintendent, Elementary Education, introduced the item. He stated that the fundamental registration objective is to ensure an equitable registration process for all students and to provide parents with informational meetings to ensure understanding of the fundamental program, policies, and expectations. Registration is publicized via Channel 31, local newspaper, various parent meetings, and on the District website. He presented methods for entering fundamental schools from elementary to high school. He then called upon fundamental school's principals Linda Bell, Thorpe Fundamental Elementary; Marvin Smulowitz, MacArthur Fundamental Intermediate; Amy Avina, Segerstrom High; and Greg Rankin, Godinez Fundamental High. Each principal described dates/timelines for priority registration, parent meetings, lottery by ITC, enrollment

Board of Education Minutes November 24, 2009

procedures, and posting of names. They stated that all meetings contain the same information; therefore, parents are required to attend one meeting only. Parents interested in attending an informational meeting must do so in January. The deadline to submit lottery registration is February 19 for elementary and intermediate, and high school is February 9, 2010. Mr. Mendez stated that they anticipate a smooth process due to the standardization of the fundamental registration process.

During the presentation, Mr. Smulowitz presented SAUSD with a check in the amount of \$2,851.64 from MacArthur Fundamental ASB, who fundraised specifically for the Caring Educators Nurturing All (CENA) luncheon. The event is sponsored by school District employees who feeds Santa Ana families, provides a book for each student, and a toy on Christmas Eve. The event will be held at Valley High School. Anyone wishing to donate a monetary gift please call Eileen Maddox at (714) 558-5523.

Principals addressed questions from the Board.

## $\frac{\text{#3 Presentation: Williams Settlement Legislation First Quarter Site Reviews}}{\text{for Fiscal Year 2009-10}}$

Dr. Cathie Olsky, Deputy Superintendent, presented the first quarter site reviews for the 2009-10 school year. She stated that this is a findings report of the District's adherence to Williams Legislation components: assurance of instructional materials, condition of facilities, and Valenzuela/CAHSEE. She stated that textbooks were all in compliance at all schools. Next was the facilities which were inspected using a facilities inspection tool.

A deficiency list was reviewed indicating a broken soap dispenser, a plug-in air freshener in classroom, ceiling tiles stained, a low-pressure drinking fountain, etc. Safety/health concerns included exposed tree roots, excessive bird droppings, exposed low voltage wiring from projector, etc. And the Valenzuela/CAHSEE high schools were found to be compliant.

Trustees have asked, although there were no serious compliance issues, that staff resolve all issues immediately. The Board would like to see a substantially reduced list next year.

## #4 Presentation - Budget Update

Mr. Murrey, Associate Superintendent Business Services in collaboration with Mr. Tsunezumi and Dr. Wold, provided a budget update.

Mr. Murrey indicated that other districts were experiencing budgetary issues and that SAUSD is not alone. He stated that a review of yesterday's special study session would occur at this meeting. He stated that the Governor's press conference of November 9, 2009, indicated that California's budget would fall out of balance by an additional \$5-7 billion this fiscal year and a total two-year budget deficit of \$12.4-\$14.4 billion.

Mr. Murrey once again reviewed 2010-11 Board achievements and priorities. Next, he reviewed program reductions and the use of one-time funds and funding shifts to total \$17.1 million in budget reductions.

Program / Funding Shift	Type of Reduction	2009-10 One- Time Cuts	2010-11 Ongoing Cuts	Balance
2010 – 11 Remaining Reductions needed				\$17.1

Program / Funding Shift	Type of Reduction	2009-10 One- Time Cuts	2010-11 Ongoing Cuts	Balance
Utility Savings	Cut/Savings	\$0.1	\$0.2	
Portable Buildings Rental Reduction	Cut/Savings	n/a	\$0.2	
District Office Reorganization	Cut/Savings	\$0.1	\$0.3	
Negotiated Health & Welfare Savings	Cut/Savings	\$2.0	\$2.0	
Routine Restricted Maintenance RMMA Sweep	Sweep	\$1.5	\$0.8	
Deferred Maintenance Sweep	Sweep	\$0.6	\$0.3	
Fund 40 Portable Lease Costs	Funding Shift	n/a	\$0.7	
QEIA Portable Lease Costs	Funding Shift	\$0.8	\$0.8	
Title/Funding Change for Secondary AP (site EIA)	Funding Shift	\$0.4	\$1.8	
Intermediate Counselor Funding w/ site EIA	Funding Shift	\$0.9	\$0.9	
Total Ongoing Cuts Identified (11/23/09)			\$8.0	<\$8.0>
Total One-Time Cuts Identified (11/23/09)		\$6.4		<\$6.4>
Remaining Cuts if One-Time Cuts Applied				\$2.7

He stated that the next steps would be:

- For administration to continue reviewing possible budget reductions and revenue enhancement to bring back to the Board
- $\bullet$  December  $8^{\rm th}$  Board meeting to adopt the First Interim Budget including recommended budget reductions
- Present Governor's January budget proposal
- Prepare for possible mid and future year reductions

### DISCUSSION

## Review of Bid Withdrawals for Capital Facilities Projects

This item was removed from the agenda and will be returned to a future  $\mbox{\sc Board}$  meeting.

#### APPROVAL OF MINUTES

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, to approve the Minutes of the Special Board Meeting of November 23, 2009 and Regular Board Meeting of November 10, 2009.

## 1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, to approve the remainder of the Consent Calendar as follows:

- 1.1 Approval of master contracts and/or individual service agreements with nonpublic schools and agencies for students with disabilities for 2009- 10 school year.
- 1.2 Approval and reimbursement of costs incurred for designated instructional services for students with disabilities for the 2009-10 school year.
- 1.3 Approval of recommendations by the Administrative hearing panels to expel students for the recommenced terms including the remediation conditions.
  - This item was removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action.
- 1.4 <u>Approval of extended field trips</u> in accordance with Board Policy 6153 <u>School-Sponsored Trips</u> and Administrative Regulation 6153.1 <u>Extended School-Sponsored Trips</u>. A list of trips is attached to the Minutes.
- 1.5 Approval of purchase order summary of orders \$25,000 and over for the period of October 28, 2009, through November 10, 2009.
- 1.6 Ratification of expenditure summary and warrant listings of check for the period of November 7, 2009, through November 20, 2009.
- 1.7 Approval of disposal of obsolete unrepairable computer equipment, miscellaneous furniture, equipment, or textbooks.
- 1.8 Approve listing of agreements/contracts between the Santa Ana Unified School District and various consultants submitted for the period of October 14 through October 27, 2009. This item was removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action.
- 1.9 Acceptance of Treasury Report for the period ending June 30, 2009.
- 1.10 <u>Authorization to award contract</u> for replacement of roof for boys and girls locker rooms at Lathrop Intermediate. This item was removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action.
- 1.11 Acceptance of November 24, 2009, completion of contract with Ben's Asphalt, Inc., under unit Price Bid for asphalt, paving, and seal coating at Saddleback High School in the amount of \$2,679.60.
- 1.12 Acceptance of November 24, 2009, completion of contract with P.H. Hagopian Contractor, Inc. for Bid Package COS-1 Phase I for Diamond Elementary new classroom building in the amount of \$550,982.20.
- 1.13 Acceptance of November 24, 2009, completion of contract with Minako America dba Minco Construction for Bid Package COS-1 Phase II for Diamond Elementary new classroom building in the amount of \$157,955.60.
- 1.14 Acceptance of November 24, 2009, completion of contract with Silver Creek Industries for Bid Package COS-2 Phase I for Greenville Elementary new classroom building in the amount of \$548,248.80.
- 1.15 Acceptance of November 24, 2009, completion of contract with Y&M Construction for Bid Package COS-1 Phase II for Diamond Elementary new classroom building in the amount of \$121,657.10.

## ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT CALENDAR FOR DISCUSSION AND SEPARATE ACTION:

## 1.3 APPROVAL OF RECOMMENDATIONS BY ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING PANELS TO EXPEL STUDENTS FOR RECOMMENDED TERMS INCLUDING REMEDIATION CONDITIONS.

Staff removed this item from the Consent calendar to make a change in the recommendation for student #191490.

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 5-0, to approve the revision to student #191490 and the other recommendations by the administrative hearing panels for recommended terms including remediation conditions as identified:

#### 173789- Saddleback High School

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph c, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or after June 18, 2010.

#### 309878 - Saddleback High School

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph a, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or after June 18, 2010.

 $\frac{191490}{\text{For the}}$  - Villa Fundamental Intermediate For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph a, c, and o that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or after June 18, 2010.

#### 191779 - Villa Fundamental Intermediate

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph b, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission or after June 18, 2010.

#### 324192 - Valley High School

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph a, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District, for the balance of the fall semester, 2009-10 school year, and that the expulsion order be suspended until February 2, 2010, and that the student be permitted to return to a District school/program on a probationary status.

## 1.8 APPROVE LISTING OF AGREEMENTS/CONTRACTS BETWEEN THE SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT AND VARIOUS CONSULTANTS SUBMITTED FOR THE PERIOD OF OCTOBER 14 THROUGH OCTOBER 27, 2009.

Mr. Palacio removed this item from the Consent Calendar to make a comment in reference to the vote.

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Reyna, and carried 5-0, to approve the listing of agreements/contracts between the SAUSD and various consultants submitted for the period of October 28 through November 10, 2009.

## 1.10 AUTHORIZATION OF ADMINISTRATION TO AWARD A CONTRACT FOR REPLACEMENT OF ROOF OF THE BOYS AND GIRLS' LOCKER ROOM AT LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Mr. Reyna removed this item from the Consent Calendar to state that he would cast a dissenting vote on the item. His concern is the temporary funding of Measure G fund, and waiting for the State to send funds while experiencing instability of funds. Mr. Dixon stated that the roofs cannot remain in the current status for safety purposes to students.

It was moved by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 4-1, Mr. Reyna dissenting, authorizing administration to award a contract for roof replacement for the boys and girls' locker rooms at Lathrop Intermediate School, to Best Contracting Services, Inc., pursuant to Bid No. 7-10 and the provisions of Public Contract Code Section 20118, in the amount of \$59,640 and the District can utilize pricing for up to three years.

### REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS

## 2.0 ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH BOARD POLICY (BP) 3290 - GIFTS, GRANTS, AND BEQUESTS

It was moved by Mr. Reyna, seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 5-0, to accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy  $3290 - \underline{\text{Gifts, Grants,}}$  and Bequests. Attached is a list of gifts.

## 3.0 APPROVAL OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL FOR AUCTION SERVICES

It was moved by Mr. Reyna, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, to approve the administration to Request for Proposal for auction services districtwide.

## 4.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR PURCHASE OF CLASSROOM FURNITURE FOR COS PROJECTS AT KENNEDY, LOWELL, MADISON, AND MARTIN ELEMENTARY

It was moved by Mr. Reyna, seconded by Mr. Hernandez, and carried 5-0, to authorize the award of contract for the purchase of classroom furniture for COS projects at Kennedy, Lowell, Madison, and Martin Elementary, in the amount of \$292,689, pursuant to the provisions of Public Contract Code Section 20118. The Board finds and determines that it is in the best interest of the District to purchase items utilizing the Newport-Mesa Unified School District Bid \$104-07.

## 5.0 AUTHORIZATION TO RENEW/AMEND COMPETITIVELY BID CONTRACTS FOR 2009-10 FISCAL YEAR

This item was removed from the Agenda and will return to a future Board meeting.

## 6.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 09/10-2818 - AUTHORIZATION OF SIGNATURE FOR SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, to adopt Resolution No. 09/10-2818 - authorizing Michael P. Bishop, Associate Superintendent Business Services as Signatory for Santa Ana Unified School District effective December 14, 2009.

#### 7.0 APPROVAL OF NEW JOB DESCRIPTION: LEARNING DIRECTOR

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 4-1, Mr. Palacio dissenting, to approve the new job description for Learning Director. A copy of the job description is attached to the Minutes.

#### 8.0 PERSONNEL ACTION

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, to approve the personnel calendar in its entirety. A copy of the Personnel Calendar is attached to the Minutes.

## 9.0 BOARD AND STAFF REPORTS/ACTIVITIES

## Dr. Yamagata-Noji:

• Dr. Yamagata-Noji announced the CENA event that will be held on December 24, 2009, at Valley High School. The committee has thought of innovated ways to raise money. They have implemented **CENA Cents**.

The idea is that people usually have change in their pockets/purse and that change can be put towards a worthy cause. The committee depends on an allotment of toys each year, but because of the economy, they are unsure of the arrival. The committee supplies food, purchase dictionaries, and school supplies for students. She asked that staff take CENA cups and begin donating to help feed the less fortunate students and families of Santa Ana and to give each child a book/dictionary and toy.

## Mr. Palacio:

- Mr. Palacio congratulated Segerstrom High School and wished them luck in playing Laguna Hills High.
- He also congratulated his neighbor Elva Morales as she was selected by her peers as the Classified Employee of the Month for November.

#### Mr. Richardson:

- Mr. Richardson congratulated Segerstrom on their accomplishment and looks forward in attending Friday's Basketball game. This past Friday, he attended Valley High School's game vs. El Dorado and although Valley did not win, the school had spirit. He noted that a student walked up to Ms. Swerdlow and told her that although they did not win, students still have spirit.
- On Sunday, Mr. Richardson went to McFadden Intermediate where H1N1 vaccinations were taking place and was pleased to see our staff engaged in the great effort. He spoke with staff, the contractors on behalf of the health care agency well trained, friendly, efficient, had good rapport with people in the community and Dave Riley appreciated those comments.
- He wished everyone a happy Thanksgiving. He said that it's a time of reflection, and of being with friends and family. This year we are constantly being reminded of shortages and we need to step back and reflect on what we do have and what we currently possess.

#### Mr. Reyna

- He asked staff to look into a speaker's comment regarding position(s) classified staffing cuts that had not been touched in three years.
- $\bullet$  Congratulated Valley, Santa Ana, and Segerstrom High Schools who made it to CIF
- He invited all to come out and join him at the Segerstrom CIF game on Friday
- He wished everyone a safe and happy Thanksqiving holiday!

Mr. Hernández reminded the community that the SAUSD would be closed on Thursday and Friday, November 26 and 27, 2009, in observance of Thanksgiving Day.

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Education will be held on Tuesday, December 8, 2009, at  $6:00~\rm p.m.$ 

ATTEST:

Jane A. Russo Secretary Santa Ana Board of Education